

SKIRLAUGH PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are summoned to attend a meeting of Skirlaugh Parish Council, to be held on **Wednesday 6th February 2019 at 7.30 p.m. in Church Cottage.**

AGENDA

1. Open forum
2. Apologies for absence
3. To agree the order of the agenda
4. To receive declarations of interest
5. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 9th January 2019
6. To dispose of business remaining from the previous meeting not on the agenda
 - (a) Updating of emergency plan
 - (b) Play area repairs – guarantee
 - (c) Planning application for soldier silhouettes
 - (d) Possible visit to Skirlaugh Council Offices
 - (e) Crown Drive – lighting and street names
 - (f) Hillfield Drive signage
 - (g) Other matters remaining from previous meetings
7. To receive complaint regarding Code of Conduct.
Members of the public will be excluded during this discussion
8. To discuss matters relating to the Sun Inn
Applications for Listed Building status; Conservation Area; Community Asset
9. To receive Traffic Regulation Order proposal re parking on Dorset Avenue and Benningholme Lane
10. To discuss repair of clock lighting and cover
11. To discuss Jubilee Wood activity trail
12. To receive planning applications and resolve to approve or refuse
 - (a) Plan passed: 18/03829, garage and new access, Baslow, Hull Road
 - (b) 18/03828, amended plan, dwelling south of Ivy Cottage, Rise Road
 - (c) 19/00350: resubmission of 18/01919, extensions at Laburnum House
 - (d) Other plans
13. To discuss ERYC Review of Public Spaces Protection Orders and request for an amendment
14. To consider highways and grounds maintenance matters
 - (a) Defibrillator – fitting of new cabinet
 - (b) Dog signage for play areas
 - (c) Other matters

SKIRLAUGH PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

AGENDA

15. To receive ERYC correspondence
 - (a) Local Government ethical standards
 - (b) Streetscene feedback survey
 - (c) Prince's Countryside Fund

16. To receive other correspondence
 - (a) ERNLLCA: Buckingham Palace garden party
NALC Open letter to councillor
 - (b) HWRA: affordable housing
 - (c) HART: request for funding
 - (d) NHS: Acute services review workshops
 - (e) Other correspondence

17. To receive reports from committee representatives

18. To authorise payment of accounts
To resolve change of banking provider or updating of Lloyd's account

19. To agree the day and date of the next meeting – Wednesday 6th March 2019, possibly in the Village Hall
To agree date of Annual Parish Meeting
Items for the next meeting's agenda